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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 
July 17, 2025 

 
 
 

To:   Casey Brannon, Supervisor, District I 
   Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
   Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
   Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
   Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
     County Engineer  
 

Re:  Supplemental Agreement No. 2 
  Yandell Road Signal Installation at N Old Canton Road 
  Project No. STP-7024-00(001) LPA 109649/701000 
 
 

    
The Engineering Department requests approval of this Supplemental Agreement #2 with Benchmark 
Engineering & Surveying LLC to begin the right-of-way acquisition phase of their project.  Project will 
include the acquisition of 10 parcels for a fee of $117,975.00 

 
The original contract was signed and dated as of November 18, 2024, with the original contract cost of 
$357,676.04, Supplemental Agreement No. 1 was approved on July 17, 2025, for $64, 695.15. With the 
addition of Supplemental Agreement #2, the revised total contract is $571,384.29. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CASEY BRANNON          TREY BAXTER         GERALD STEEN        KARL M. BANKS      PAUL GRIFFIN 
       District One                  District Two                District Three                District Four           District Five 


















